
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 
 
Pursuant to Section 54954.2 of the Government Code of the State of California, a Regular meeting 
of the YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION is hereby called for: 

 
Date/Time:  Wednesday, July 11, 2012, 6:00 p.m. 
   (or as soon thereafter as possible) 

   
Location:  City Hall Conference Room 203  

333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy 
 
Government Code Section 54954.3 states that every public meeting shall provide an opportunity for the 
public to address the Commission on any item, before or during consideration of the item, however, no action 
shall be taken on any item not on the agenda. 
 
MEETING AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Items from the Audience – In accordance with Procedures for Preparation, Posting and 

Distribution of Agendas and the Conduct of Public Meetings, adopted by Resolution 2008-140, any 
item not on the agenda brought up by the public at a meeting shall be automatically referred to staff.  
If staff is not able to resolve the matter satisfactorily, the member of the public may request a 
Commission Member to sponsor the item for discussion at a future meeting. 

 
 

4. Approval of Minutes from Regular Meeting on May 9, 2012 
 
5. Correspondence  
 
6. New Business 

a. Discuss and approve YAC’s participation in the upcoming DARE to Care: Positive 
Alternative Day, September 22, 2012 

b. Discuss and approve the Youth Advisory Commission’s participation at Make a 
Difference Day, Saturday, October 27, 2012 and select a project that benefits the 
Tracy community 
 

7. Old Business  
a. Discuss the status of the 2011/2012 Youth Advisory Commission Goals and Work plan 
b. Discuss the status of the 2011/2012 YAC Annual Report that will be presented to the 

Parks and Community Services Commission and the Tracy City Council 
c. Discuss the status of the Youth Advisory Commission’s participation in the upcoming 

teen summer programs 
d. Discuss the status of YAC’s participation in the “Don’t Text and Drive” campaign 
e. Discuss the park clean up event that was held at Hoyt Park, June 15, 2012 

 
8. Items from Staff 
 
9. Items from the Commission 
 
10. Items from the Audience 
 
11. Adjournment to next Regular Meeting on August 8, 2012 

 
POSTED:   July 5, 2012 
The City of Tracy complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act and makes all reasonable 
accommodations for the disabled to participate in public meetings.  Persons requiring assistance or auxiliary 



Youth Advisory Commission 
Meeting Agenda – July 11, 2012 
Page Two 
 
aids in order to participate should call City Hall at (209) 831-6000 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Any 
materials distributed to the majority of the Commission regarding any item on this agenda will be made 
available for public inspection in the Parks and Community Services Department located at 333 Civic Center 
Plaza, Tracy, during normal business hours. 



 

- 1 - 

 
 YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION                                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

May 9, 2012 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER:   The meeting was called to order by Chair Shelton at 6:01 p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL:  

a. Present:  Arganbright, Gill, Goulart, McGuiness, Shelton, Shibata 
b. Absent:   Hong, Muscat, Mizuno, A. Shah, K. Shah 
c. Adult Commissioners Present:  Huffman 
d. Staff Present:    Laura Johnston, Recreation Coordinator 
e. Recorded by:   Amanda Tavares, Recreation Leader III 
 
 

3. ITEMS FROM THE AUDIENCE: None 
 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM REGULAR  MEETING ON Apr il 11, 2012  

a.    Motion to Approve:       Gill 
b. Second:  Arganbright 
c. Abstain:   None 
d. Vote: Approved by majority vote. 

 
5. CORRESPONDENCE: Staff Johnston has been in touch with the library and has received feedback. The 

library would like to meet. 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS:  

 
a. Discuss and approve Youth Advisory Commission’s participation at the upcoming  

Children’s Health & Safety Fair to be held at the S utter Tracy Community Hospital 
May 12 9am-1pm  
Staff Johnston suggests having members of YAC volunteer to work the City of Tracy booth 
to promote camps, hand out YAC surveys and to also try to recruit other teens who may 
be interested in YAC. Adult Commissioner Huffman suggests that the commission not 
have a set time to work but instead come when they are available. 
 
Chair Shelton motioned to approve participation at the upcoming Children’s Health & 
Safety Fair. 
Second: Goulart 
 

b. Discuss and approve YAC’s participation with vol unteer opportunities at upcoming 
summer programs  
Staff Johnston would like YAC to commit to working and participating in the teen summer 
camps. There are also other volunteer opportunities for YAC to participate in including 
Intergenerational events. Commissioner Shelton would like all YAC members to 
participate in at least one teen summer camp. 
 
Chair Shelton motioned to approve YAC’s participation with volunteer opportunities at 
upcoming summer programs. 
Second:  Shibata 
 

c. Discuss and select a date for an upcoming park c lean-up event to include additional 
volunteers from local high schools  
Staff Johnston would like a commitment from commissioners to host a park clean-up in the 
month of June, to help fulfill goal #3.B.1. YAC could advertise at upcoming Farmer’s 
Markets as well as promote to their fellow peers who may need community service hours. 



Youth Advisory Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes– May 9, 2012 
Page Two 
 

 

YAC came up with two dates of June 15th from 6 to 8pm or June 16th from 8 to 10am. 
 
Chair Shelton motioned to approve an upcoming park clean-up event on either June 15th 
or June 16th 
Second:  McGuiness 

 
7. OLD BUSINESS : 

a. Discuss the status of the 2011/2012 YAC Annual R eport that will be presented to the parks 
and community services commission and the Tracy Cit y Council and receive input from 
commissioners 
Staff Johnston and Commissioner Shelton met on May 3rd and decided to keep the general format 
of last year’s presentation aside from small changes. Commissioner Shelton felt that YAC has done 
a good job completing projects this year but would like more participation from YAC. Staff Johnston 
reiterated that speaking in front of the council is a positive experience and she would like a couple 
of commissioners to speak at the council meeting. 

 
8. ITEMS FROM STAFF 

a. Review events calendar 
i. May 18 BBQ Lunch, 11am-1pm Senior Center 

 ii.    May 23 Spring Tea, 1:30-3pm, Senior Center 
 iii.   May 11 Ping Pong Tournament, 3:15-5:50pm Art Freiller Elementary 

b. Website Update 
The Facebook account for YAC has been created and is in its final stages of completion. 
 

 
9. ITEMS FROM THE COMMISSION:  

Commissioner Arganbright, Shibata, McGuiness and Shelton had no report. 
 
Commissioner Gill would like to donate the money earned at the Ping Pong Tournament to the child with 
cancer that they had wished to raise funds for at an earlier time but was unable to. 
 
Commissioner Goulart will not be able to attend the Ping Pong Tournament on Friday. 

 
10.  ITEMS FROM THE AUDIENCE:  None 
 
11.  ADJOURNMENT:  Next regular meeting on June 13th, 2012 
 a.   Motion to Adjourn:   Shelton 
 b.   Second:                     Gill 
 c.    Vote:                          Approved by majority vote 
       d.   Time:                          6:41 p.m. 

 



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6.a. 
 
REQUEST 

 
DISCUSS AND APPROVE THE YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION’S 
PARTCIPATION IN THE UPCOMING DARE TO CARE: POSITIVE ALTERNATIVE 
DAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2012  

 
DISCUSSION 
 

The DARE to Care: Positive Alternative Day will be held Saturday, September 22 from 
8:00am to 3:00pm in the Civic Center Plaza. This event is being organized by the Tracy 
DARE Board, City of Tracy, Tracy Police Officer Association and Tracy Firefighters Local 
3355. 

Community service projects will operate 8:00am to 12:00pm. Volunteers will work with 
police officers, firefighters, parents and Community leaders collecting trash in the 
downtown area, local parks and schools. The volunteers will also host a car wash at the 
Fire Administration Building, collecting donations. All proceeds benefit FAME (Family 
Assistance for Medical Emergencies). 

Volunteers will also be assigned to collect food, shoes and other donations in front of city 
hall. These items will be sorted and boxed by volunteers. The food will benefit Brighter 
Christmas. The shoes will be donated to the World Wear Project and the other donations 
will be given to the Military Moms of Tracy. Students donating items will receive raffle 
tickets to be used at the Positive Alternative event. 

The Positive Alternative event will operate 11:30am to 3:00pm. Hot dogs, chips and 
sodas will be given away to those in attendance. Some of the activities include 
interactive games, raffle prizes and a bike rodeo. The event is hosting a speaker on the 
topic of “bullying.” The Boys & Girls Club, Police and Fire Explorers, Boys and Girls 
Scouts, Youth Advisory Commission, Tracy Parks & Community Services Department 
and other local organizations serving youth will have informational booths. 

The Youth Advisory Commission’s role will be to host a booth. The booth may include 
various carnival games and prizes. The commissioners’ roles may also be to host the 
games, hand out prizes, work in food booths, or work the bike rodeo. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

That the Commission discusses and approves participation in the DARE to Care event 
on September 22, 2012 and select a subcommittee to assist in creating a booth for the 
event. 
  

Prepared by: Laura Johnston, Recreation Coordinator 
 
Approved by: Kim Scarlata, Recreation Services Manager 

CITY OF TRACY 
YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION 

July 11, 2012 



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6.b. 
 
REQUEST 

 
DISCUSS AND APPROVE THE YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION’S 
PARTICIPATION IN A MAKE A DIFFERENCE DAY PROJECT ON OCTOBER 27, 
2012 AND SELECT A PROJECT THAT BENEFITS THE TRACY COMMUNITY 

 
DISCUSSION 

 
For more than 20 years, USA WEEKEND Magazine and the HandsOn Network have 
joined together to sponsor Make A Difference Day, the largest national day of community 
service. Make A Difference Day is a celebration of neighbors helping neighbors. This 
year, National Make A Difference Day will be held on October 27, 2012. 
  
Previous Make A Difference Day projects have included a book drive, “Stuff a Bus” food 
and clothing drive, recycling and green gardening, and park and creek clean-ups. Staff 
encourages the Youth Advisory Commission to discuss possible projects that benefit the 
immediate Tracy Community and lead the efforts in this year’s Make A Difference Day in 
Tracy.  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

That the Commission discuss and approve their participation in a Make A Difference 
project on October 27, 2012, select a project for the event, and select a subcommittee to 
plan the event and present its plan at the August 8, 2012 Youth Advisory Commission 
meeting. 
  

 
Prepared by: Laura Johnston Recreation Coordinator 
 
Approved by: Kim Scarlata, Recreation Services Manager 
 
 

CITY OF TRACY 
YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION 

July 11, 2012 



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7.a. 
 
REQUEST 

 
DISCUSS THE STATUS OF THE 2011/2012 YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION 
GOALS AND WORK PLAN 

 
DISCUSSION 

 
YAC determined their top three priority goals they would like to work on as a 
Commission during the 2011/2012 fiscal year. (See Attachment “A”)  YAC 
Commissioners were assigned to each priority goal and action step at the November 9, 
2011 YAC meeting. Each Commissioner will report on the status of their assignments. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

That the Commission discusses the status of their respective goals. 
  

 
Prepared by: Laura Johnston, Recreation Coordinator 
 
Approved by: Kim Scarlata, Recreation Services Manager 
 

CITY OF TRACY 
YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION 

July 11, 2012 



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7.b. 
 
REQUEST 

 
DISCUSS THE STATUS OF THE 2011/2012 YAC ANNUAL REPORT THAT WILL BE 
PRESENTED TO THE PARKS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION AND 
THE TRACY CITY COUNCIL AND RECEIVE INPUT FROM COMMISSIONERS 

 
DISCUSSION 
 

With the end of the fiscal year approaching, it is necessary to report to the City Council 
the accomplishments, goals and any information pertinent regarding YAC.  A year-end 
report is appropriate and should include an update and status on the following:  YAC 
goals and accomplishments for last year’s period covering July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012 
and proposed goals for 2012/2013 fiscal year. (Aee attachment “B”) 
 
A subcommittee of three Youth Advisory Commissioners consisting of Commissioner C. 
Shelton, Commissioner Gill and Commissioner K. Shah met on May 3rd to create the first 
draft of the annual report. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Discuss the current status of the final draft and receive input for commissioners. 
 
 
Prepared by: Laura Johnston, Recreation Coordinator 
 
Approved by: Kim Scarlata, Recreation Services Manager 

CITY OF TRACY 
YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION 

July 11, 2012 



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7.c. 
 
REQUEST 

 
DISCUSS THE STATUS OF THE YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION’S 
PARTICIPATION WITH VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES AT UPCOMING SUMMER 
PROGRAMS 

 
DISCUSSION 
 

At the Youth Advisory Commission meeting held on May 9, 2012, the Youth Advisory 
Commission approved supporting the following summer volunteer opportunities and 
committed to volunteering their time to at least one event to fulfill the Commission’s 
goals’ objectives 1.A and 1.C.  Staff requested that each commissioner email their 
desired event. 

Upcoming events are: 

 
1. Intergenerational  (Senior Center) 

a. August 6, 1:45-3:30pm 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

That the Commission discusses the status of their individual roles in the volunteer 
opportunities for summer programs. 
  

 
Prepared by: Laura Johnston, Recreation Coordinator 
 
Approved by: Kim Scarlata, Recreation Services Manager 

CITY OF TRACY 
YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION 

July 11, 2012 



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7.d. 
 
REQUEST 

 
DISCUSS THE STATUS OF THE YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION’S 
PARTICIPATION IN THE “DON’T TEXT AND DRIVE” CAMPAIGN DURING THE 
2011/2012 YEAR AND APPROVE SUPPORTING THE CAMPAIGN INTO THE 
2012/2013 YEAR 

 
DISCUSSION 

 
A “Don’t Text & Drive” subcommittee met on Friday, February 24 to discuss YAC’s role 
in promoting the campaign at the Commissioners’ respective schools.  Barring approval, 
YAC was to air a 30-second You Tube video in junior and senior English classes.  YAC’s 
goal was to have at least 1,000 hits by the end of the campaign. Tables were to be set 
up at each high school during Safe Driving weeks promoting the campaign with flyers 
and banners, asking all students to make a pledge with their thumb prints on the banner. 
Thumblets and bracelets as well as other prizes were to be given out as reminders to 
“Don’t Text & Drive.”  
 
An event was held at Millennium High School, Thursday, April 19, 2012 during the 
school’s Safe Driving week. The Youth advisory Commission was able to reach many 
students during the event. Students pledged not to text and drive by imprinting their 
thumbprints on a large banner and were encouraged to log onto YouTube to watch the 
30-second public service announcement. 
 
Although the event at Millennium High School was successful, it was the only event held 
this past year. Staff encourages the Commission to approve supporting the “Don’t Text & 
Drive” campaign in the new year through active participation at their respective schools 
through cooperation with their schools’ activities coordinators, and through creative 
social media, reaching hundreds of teens in Tracy.  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

That Commissioners discuss the status of their respective school’s participation in the 
“Don’t Text & Drive Campaign” and approve supporting the campaign in the 2012/2013 
year. 
  

 
Prepared by: Laura Johnston, Recreation Coordinator 
 
Approved by: Kim Scarlata, Recreation Services Manager 
 

CITY OF TRACY 
YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION 

July 11, 2012 



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7.e. 
 
REQUEST 

 
PROVIDE AN UPDATE FROM THE PARK CLEAN UP EVENT HELD AT HOYT’S DRY 
CLIMATE PARK FRIDAY, JUNE 15 

 
DISCUSSION 

 
At the Youth Advisory Meeting held May 9, 2012 the Youth Advisory Commission voted 
to host a park clean-up event at Hoyt’s Dry Climate Park in order to meet goal #3.B.1, 
either Friday June 15 or Saturday, June 16. Staff selected Friday, June 15. 
Commissioners agreed to attend and promote the event to their fellow students and 
friends in order to meet their community service hour’s obligations. 
 
Staff coordinated the event which was held at 6:00pm at Hoyt Park, Friday June 15. 
Four of the 11 Commissioners attended the event. Commissioners weeded flower beds 
and picked up debris. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

That Commissioners who attended the event provide an update as to the positive impact 
they made on the Hoyt Park neighborhood and Tracy community. 
  

 
Prepared by: Laura Johnston, Recreation Coordinator 
 
Approved by: Kim Scarlata, Recreation Services Manager 
 

CITY OF TRACY 
YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION 

July 11, 2012 



Ite
m Goal Objective Action Steps Completion 

Date Status (Assignment)

1.A.1. Select one new program from the 
recommendation list 1/12

"Play 24/7" camp 
selected at Eagal Lakes, 
June 19-21- COMPLETE

1.A.2.  Develop a timeline to complete project 3/12 Staff created timeline- 
COMPLETE

1.A.3. Host an event 6/12 camp cancelled due to 
low enrollment

1.B.1. Research ways to integrate educational 
aspects into programs 1/12

1.B.2.  Formulate one new project idea that 
addresses an educational aspect 3/12

1.B.3.  Sponsor or Co- Sponsor a project idea 7/12

SAT Preparation 
workshop in early fall 
through PCS program-
COMPLETE

1.C.1.  Research ideas to develop one new teen 
summer camp and compile a list 12/11

1.C.2.  Select a new camp and develop a 
timeline 1/12

1.C.3.  Host and  lead the summer teen camp 7/12 YAC/Staff will host 
camps in July-COMPLETE

Attachement "A"
Tracy Parks and Community Services Department

1.A.  
Plan and conduct one 
healthy choice event

 INCREASE 
PARTICIPATION IN  

TEEN PROGRAMS    --
---------------- 

Increase 
participation and 
revenue in teen 

services

1

YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION GOALS - FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012

1.B. 
Provide at least one 
educational program

1.C. 
Plan and implement 
one new summer teen 
camp

A. Shah/Gil 
recommended SAT prep 
course offered through 
MCYSN in the early fall 
and will be promoted on 
campuses in August-
September-COMPLETE

Fitness camp  and arts-
educational camp 
programmed for summer 
2012. Timeline- COMPLETE



Ite
m Goal Objective Action Steps Completion 

Date Status (Assignment)

Tracy Parks and Community Services Department

YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION GOALS - FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012

2.A.1.   Re-assign commissioners to each school 
in the Tracy community to act as a liaison for 
YAC to market teen programs and events 
(School announcements, leadership, flyers, etc) 
Including K-8 schools

12/11

Commissioners assigned 
to schools- COMPLETE 
(see attachment A.1, 
A.2)

2.A.2.  Develop a marketing timeline to promote 
each teen program and event ongoing ongoing with each 

event-COMPLETE

2.A.3.  Monthly reports from commissioners on 
their assigned schools and how the marketing 
process is working 

ongoing ongoing at each 
meeting-COMPLETE

2.B.1. Create a general survey to be utilized at 
selected programs and events 2/11

Survey created and 
posted on Survey 
Monkey- COMPLETE (see 
attachment A.3)

2.B.2  Utilize identified places to market all teen 
programs and events 12/11

List created for future 
reference- COMPLETE 
(see attachment A.2)

2

2.A.  
Utilize the Marketing 
Plan

2.B.  
Ensure a consistent 
process of : Plan- 
Monitor- Survey

COMMUNICATION 
& MARKETING

 - - - - - -- - - - - - - -   
Implement efficient 
ways to make the 
commission visible, 
and to receive and 

utilize feedback 
from the youth in 
the community.



Ite
m Goal Objective Action Steps Completion 

Date Status (Assignment)

Tracy Parks and Community Services Department

YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION GOALS - FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012

3.A.1.  Utilize the list created at the YAC retreat 
and Commissioner's Dream Projects 1/12

Projects were shared at 
November meeting- 
COMPLETE (see 
attachment A.4)

3.A.2  Develop a timeline to complete project 2/12
Projects were shared but 
no timeline was ever 
created- INCOMPLETE

3.A.3.  Implement the selected project 4/12
INCOMPLETE- The 12/13 
YAC will develop project 
and timeline

3.B.1.  Select park clean ups 3/12, 6/12
Clean Up events were 
held in the fall and late 
spring-COMPLETE

3.B.2 Organize and market, and host event 3/12, 6/12
YAC/Staff hosted events 
in fall and late spring-
COMPLETE

3.C.1.  Formulate a list of possible campaign 
ideas, programs and events 2/12

A subcommittee met to 
discuss the event, event 
will include giveaways 
and pledges from 
students, each 
commissioner was 
assigned to reach out at 
their schools- COMPLETE

3.C.2   Select and host a kick off event 4/12
An event was held at 
MHS April 19, 2012- 
COMPLETE

3.A.  
Develop or implement 
a project

3.B. Host at least three 
park clean ups

3.C.
Continue to endorse 
the Don't Text and Drive 
campaign

COMMUNITY 
SERVICE

- - - - - - - - 

Conduct and 
encourage 

community service 
projects that 
benefit the 

community of Tracy

3



Ite
m Goal Objective Action Steps Completion 

Date Status (Assignment)

Tracy Parks and Community Services Department

YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION GOALS - FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012

3.C.3   Monitor campaign on a quarterly basis for 
at least on year ongoing

Ongoing- YAC/Staff 
discuss campaign for the 
new 2012/2013 year



Ite
m Goal Objective Action Steps Completion 

Date Status (Assignment)

1.A.1. Recruit an SAT/ACT Prep Course and 
Instructor 8/31

1.A.2.  Promote course to local high school 
students 9/15

1.A.3. Host the course 9/30
1.B.1. Survey students to understand what type 
of event they would like YAC to host 11/1

1.B.2.  Promote the event utilizing marketing tools 
list 2/15

1.B.3.  Host the event 4/30

1.C.1.  Research ideas to develop one new teen 
summer camp and compile a list 1/15

1.C.2.  Select a new camp and develop a 
timeline 2/15

1.C.3.  Host and  lead the summer teen camp 6/30

1.A.  
Plan and host an 
SAT/ACT Prep Course INCREASE 

PARTICIPATION IN  
TEEN PROGRAMS    --

---------------- 
Increase 

participation and 
revenue in teen 
services and to 

receive and utilize 
feedback from the 

youth in the 
community.

1.B. 
Host one social event 
for teens ages13-17 
years

1.C. 
Plan and implement 
one new summer teen 
camp

Attachement "B"
Tracy Parks and Community Services Department

1

YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION GOALS - FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013



Ite
m Goal Objective Action Steps Completion 

Date Status (Assignment)

Tracy Parks and Community Services Department

YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION GOALS - FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013

2.A.1.  Commissioners and staff meet with 
schools' activities directors to establish a 
marketing plan for the school year

9/1

2.A.2.  Develop a marketing timeline to promote 
each teen program and event

ongoing 
each event

2.A.3.  Monthly reports from commissioners on 
their assigned schools and how the marketing 
process is working 

monthly 
updates

2.B.1. Establish clear markeing locations for teens 
to find out what events are taking place (i.e. 
bulletin board, teen blog, facebook, website, on-
campus board, etc.)

9/15

2.B.2  Utilize identified places to market all teen 
programs and events

ongoing 
each event

2.C.1 Identify 4 service announcement needs 
and their purpose 8/15

2.C.2 Prepare outline of what the PSA would look 
like and schedule production 9/15

2.C.3 Show PSA out channel 26, social media 
pages, website and at local schools

ongoing 
each event

2.C Create Public 
Service 
Announcements to 
Promote YAC and its 
Activties

2.A.  
Utilize the Marketing 
Plan

2.B.  
Utilize social media 
techniques to market 
events

COMMUNICATION 
& MARKETING   - - - - 

- -- - - - - - - -  
Implement efficient 
ways to make the 
commission more 

visible

2



Ite
m Goal Objective Action Steps Completion 

Date Status (Assignment)

Tracy Parks and Community Services Department

YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION GOALS - FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013

3.A.1.  Create and select a community service 
project to host for the Make A Difference Day 8/15

3.A.2  Develop a timeline to complete project 8/30

3.A.3.  Market project utilzing the action steps 
from Objective 2.1.A 10/15

3.B.1.  Select park clean ups 8/15

3.B.2 Organize and market, and host event 10/30, 2/28

3.C.1.  Formulate a list of possible campaign 
ideas, programs and events 8/15

3.C.2   Select a kick off event time, location, 
after determining a date with schools' activties 
director

9/1

3.C.3   Host events at each high school, after 
determining date with schools' activties directors TBD

3.C.
Continue to endorse 
the Don't Text and Drive 
campaign

COMMUNITY 
SERVICE

- - - - - - - - 

Conduct and 
encourage 

community service 
projects that 
benefit the 

community of Tracy

3 3.B. Host at least two 
park clean ups

3.A.  
Select and conduct a 
Tracy-Community 
project for Make A 
Difference Day



YOUTH ADVISORY COMMISSION (YAC) 2011/2012 
Assigned Schools 

YAC Goals 2011-2012 Attachment A.1 

 

Haley Arganbright 
(*Millennium High) 

Arashpreet Gill  
(Tracy High, *Stein)  

Conor Goulart 
(*Millennium High)  

Inyoung Hong  
(*Tracy High) 
 

Annalissa Muscat 
(*West High) 
 

Kayla McGuiness 
(*Kimball High) 
 
 

Michele Mizuno 
(*Tracy High) 
 
 

Aloukika Shah  
(*Kimball High) 
 

Kshitij Shah  
(*Kimball High) 
 

Cadres Shelton  
(Tracy High, *West, *Stein) 
 

Antonetta (Miyuki) Shibata 
(*Delta Charter High) 
 

 



Attachment A.2 
 

Target Groups and Marketing Tools 
 
 
Target Groups 

1. Youth & Teens in the Tracy Community 
2. 6th grade -12th Grade 
 

Marketing Tools 
1. Face Book 
2. Email 
3. Website 
4. Text 
5. Schools 

a. Announcements/Bulletin 
b. Events 

6. Flyers/Posters 
7. Activity Guide 
8. Newspaper 
9. Word of Mouth 



Attachment A.3 
 

Teen Program Survey 
 
1. Have you ever participate in a YAC sponsored program before 

• YES 
• NO 

 
2. If you have participated in a YAC sponsored event before, what kind of event 
was it? Choose as many as you need. 

• Recreation Class 
• Recreation Camp 
• Teen Dance 
• Community Service Project 
• Has not participated in a YAC sponsored event 

 
3. If you have participated in a program before, please rate your experience. 

• Totally exceptional, would do it again 
• Just all right, I might do it again 
• No opinion really, not sure I’d do it again 
• Didn’t care for it, won’t do it again 
• Have not participated in a YAC sponsored event before 

 
4. What type of programs would you be most likely to participate in? Choose as 
many as you need. 

• Camp 
• Recreation class 
• Fitness program 
• Self-esteem building 
• Sports related 
• Teen only dances 
• Special trips and excursions 
• Community service projects 
• Other 

 
 
  
 



Attachment A.4 
 

Youth Advisory Commission Community Service Projects 
 

1. SAT Prep Courses    Commissioner A Shah 
2. All-Around Food and Coat Drive  Commissioner K Shah 
3. College Workshops    Commission Mizuno 
4. Community Talent Exhibition  Commissioner Arganbright 
5. Teen/Youth Fitness Program  Commissioner Gill 
6. Life Skills Program for Teens  Commissioner Muscat 

 


	(07) July 2012
	(5)May Minutes Draft
	(6a) DARE to Care
	(6b) Make A Difference Day
	(7a) Goals and work plan update
	(7b) Annual Report 2011-2012
	(7c) YAC's Summer volunteer programs
	(7d) Update on Dont' Text and Drive Campaign
	(7e) Update on park clean up event
	Attachment A - YAC Goals 2011-2012
	Attachment B - YAC Goals 2012-2013
	Goals Attachment A.1-YAC Assigned Schools
	Goals Attachment A.2-Target Groups and Marketing Tools
	Goals Attachment A.3- Teen Program Survey
	Goals Attachment A.4- Projects

